 RECEIvED

MAR 05 2009

KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES, INC, BUREAU OF AR REGULATION KA 624-08-04
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ' March 3, 2010

4014 NW 13th STREET
GAINESVILLE, FL 32609-1923
352/377-5822 = FAX/377-7158

Ms. Christy Devore

Bureau of Air Regulation

Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS # 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Request for Extension of Time
Response to RAI #5
Suwannee American Cement — Branford, Suwannee County
DEP File No. 1210465-016-AC (PSD-FL-259G)
Alternative Fuel Materials Testing — SAC Cement Kiln

Dear Chﬁsty,

On behalf of Suwannee American Cement, I am requesting an additional 90 days to
respond to the Request for Additional Information No. 5 per your letter dated December
7, 2009 to Tom Messer, SAC Plant Manager. Additional time is requested to complete
and provide results of the short-term test trial of autofluff per permit 1210465-017-AC.
The short-term trial is expected to begin next week and results will be provided as
requested.

If you have any questions concerning this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Max Lee, PhD,, P.E.

KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

cc: Krishna Cole, Suwannee American Cement



